



AMY EVANGELISTA

General Counselor,
Associate Professor

PROFILE

As a community college graduate herself, Amy's passion lies in assisting community college students with navigating their experience at Coastline, to achieve their varied goals. Areas of interest include distance learning and counseling, curriculum, and course design.

CONTACT

PHONE:
714-241-6162

WEBSITE:
Coastline.edu

EMAIL:
aevangelista3@coastline.edu

COUNSELING CLASSES TAUGHT

Counseling C105:
Strategies for College Success

Counseling C104:
Career and Life Planning

Counseling C108:
Applied Stress Management

EDUCATION

University of La Verne, MS Counseling, Higher Education Concentration
May 2008

California State University, B.A. Sociology
May 2003

El Camino College, A.A. Sociology
July 2001

WORK EXPERIENCE

General Counseling Faculty, Associate Professor
Coastline College, 2015-current

- Provide personal, academic and career counseling to students at Coastline College. Teach Counseling courses.

Faculty and Counseling Experience

- Fullerton College, 2014-2015
- Golden West College, 2014-2015
- University of Irvine, CA 2008-2010

Awards – 2020-2021 League Excellence Award

The League for Innovation has been dedicated to informing, inspiring, and celebrating innovation in teaching, staff development, and student success for over 50 years. Since 2012, it has recognized outstanding faculty, staff, and leaders in the community college field who have made a significant difference in the lives of students and in the communities their colleges serve with excellence awards.

LINKEDIN PROFILE

www.linkedin.com/in/amy-evangelista-80513bb